SEPTEMBER 19, 2022 MINUTES

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES September 19, 2022 MEETING

Salute to Flag:

Meeting called to order at 7:02 p.m.by Mr. Pete Petrocelli

ROLL CALL:	PRESENT	ABSENT
Mr. Pete Petrocelli-President	X	
Mr. Tim Perrella-Vice President	X	
Mrs. Gert Brunelli	X	
Mr. Robert Carroll	X	
Mrs. Sharon Smith	X	
Ms. Megan Andreuzzi	X	
Mrs. Mary Chepulis		X
Mrs. Bruna Devino-Alternate #1	X	
Mr. Lloyd Coffey-Alternate #2		X
Councilman Anthony Cavallo	X	
M. County BOH Inspector-Matt	X	

Approval of Minutes:

The president asked if there were any questions on the minutes of the July 2022 meeting. (August cancelled) If no questions, call for a motion and second to approve the minutes.

Motion to accept was offered by Tim Perrella, seconded by Bob Carroll, approved by unanimous voice vote.

Correspondence:

The group reviewed the July & August Potentially Dangerous Dog Report and the June & July Humane Society report.

The group discussed that feeding of wildlife, especially cats and foxes have become a town problem as they are feeling safer around people. The group would like to send residents a warning notice to remind them of feeding wildlife, then possible summons? Possibly in the January 1 Newsletter, with water/sewer bill, or asking if there is a budget for a mailing. The group also asked if AHS uses a drone, and if we have a drone ordinance.

SEPTEMBER 19, 2022 MINUTES

Payment of Bills:

The group approved paying the monthly June & July bill for AHS \$ 1,041.66, and Cavanaugh's monthly bill for July & August for \$35.00, and asked that Eileen's name be removed from the bills, as she has retired.

Motion to pay the bills offered by Gert Brunelli, seconded by Tim Perrella, approved by unanimous voice vote.

Dog License-July & August:

The group reviewed the dog license fees to the state, asking how many licenses have been given out to date?

Motion to accept offered by Tim Perrella, seconded by Bob Carroll, approved by unanimous voice vote.

Public Voice:

President Petrocelli opens the meeting for public comment at 7:21 p.m. With no one appearing to be heard, President Petrocelli closes the meeting for public comment at 7:21 p.m.

Committee Reports:

The group discussed the Sanitarians' report with the Monmouth County BOH Inspector, Matt, who said the Soccer Field and Scholer Park Snack Stands have not been inspected since before the COVID Pandemic. Matt stated they will be closed with a red notice posted if not inspected before the new year.

Matt mentioned that IFF was having an employee event without health applications, and Union Beach Recreation also was having an event without health applications. Matt has since spoken to them.

Matt also discussed an issue with a dog at Jakeabob's on Friday, August 28th, and said only 2 questions can be asked to a person with a dog,1-is the dog a service animal? 2-what service does he perform? No proof of training is needed, no certificate. This is a Department of Justice issue not health. The group discussed giving a copy of the ADA (Americans with Disabilities Act) guidelines to business owners, Matt said it is available online. Gert mentioned that Wally VanOrden was on the Board of Health sometime in the '90's.

SEPTEMBER 19, 2022 MINUTES

Motion to accept was offered by Tim Perrella, seconded by Gert Brunelli, approved by unanimous voice vote.

Financial Report:

The group discussed the two Board of Health Provident bank statements for July & August.

Motion to accept was offered by Gert Brunelli, seconded by Tim Perrella, approved by unanimous voice vote.

Old Business:

The group discussed the house on 2nd St. concerning dog feces on the front yard.

New Business:

The group discussed having a table at the Recreation Fall Festival on October 1, rain date October 8th, with magnet and cell phone credit card holder giveaways, and asked the office to locate the Board of Health Banner.

The Free Rabies Vaccine Clinic is November 12, 10:00 a.m. to Noon.

The group discussed asking for an increase in compensation, as an incentive for additional Board members.

The group discussed changing the start time for meetings from 7 p.m. to 6:30 p.m.

Adjournment:

Motion of Tim Perrella, and seconded by Gert Brunelli, to adjourn the meeting June 20, 2022 @ 7:50 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted as Transcribed, Sharon Mullins